
 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
  

 
From: Stewart, Dena <dstewart@accg.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:23 PM 
To: ACCG Insurance <accginsurance@accg.org> 
Cc: Abercrombie, Ashley <AAbercrombie@ACCG.org>; Dan Beck <dbeck@lgrms.com>; Thompson, Joe 
Dan <JThompson@ACCG.org>; May, Elijah <emay@accg.org> 
Subject: ACCG-GSIWCF Employee Safety Grant Deadline August 31st - Still Time to Apply!! 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon ACCG-GSIWCF Insurance Contacts and Safety Coordinators, 

Hope you all are having a wonderful week! 

We just wanted to take a moment and remind you that we have not received your 2021 Employee Safety Grant 
Application yet.  Do not leave cash sitting on the table!!  The Board of Trustees of the ACCG – Group Self-Insurance 
Workers’ Compensation Fund created the Employee Safety Grant Program to provide financial assistance to members 
for the purpose of reducing employees’ injuries through additional training, equipment, and services. There is $500,000 
available to eligible Fund members in 2021. Those who are eligible are active members as of the time of the 
distribution who have earned the 2021 Safety Discount and are current on their premiums; your organization is eligible! 

Applications will be accepted until August 31, 2021, and all purchases must be made by December 1, 2021. Examples 
of previously approved requests includes:  personal protective equipment, body armor, fire department turnout gear or 
washers/dryers for gear, ergo equipment, first aid equipment such as AEDs, and fees for safety-related courses. 

The opportunity to receive these grant funds is just one of many reasons to be a member of the ACCG Workers’ 
Compensation Fund. Should you have questions about the grant program, please contact LGRMS Director Dan Beck 
at 678.686.6279 or Joe Dan Thompson at 404.589.7862. 

We look forward to hearing from you.  Thank you! 

Best Regards, 

Dena 

                                                           ACCG/ Property and Casualty Programs Manager 
                                                            Office Phone: 404-589-7864 / Cell Phone:  678-371-9278 
                                                            191 Peachtree St NE Suite 700 
                                                            Atlanta GA  30303 
                                                            Email:  dstewart@accg.org  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Johnny West, Fire Chief/EMA Director August 9, 2021 
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2021 
ACCG – Group Self-Insurance Workers’ Compensation Fund 

Employee Safety Grant Application 
Member Name: 

Member’s Contact 
Person for Grant: 

Phone #:     Email: 

Items Requested for Reimbursement: 
# Item Name How will this item reduce workers’ comp risks? Estimated Cost 
1 
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 

TOTAL 

Application Checklist: 
Current Safety Action Plan 
Expected cost, purchase order, invoice or receipt attached for each requested item 

Member’s Approval / Submittal Authorization (Chairman / Executive Director): 
As Chairman (or Authority Director), I hereby acknowledge and verify that I have read, support, 
and agree to fully comply with all requirements of the ACCG-GSIWCF Employee Safety Grant. 

Print Name Date 

Signature 

For further assistance, LGRMS Director Dan Beck can be contacted 
at 678.686.6279; toll-free at 800.650.3120 or email dbeck@lgrms.com. 

To be eligible, the Employee Safety Grant Application must be completed 
between May 1, 2021 and August 31, 2021. 

Submit to accginsurance@accg.org with the Email Subject Line: EMPLOYEE SAFETY GRANT PROGRAM. 
Originals are not necessary. 

mailto:dbeck@lgrms.com
mailto:accginsurance@accg.org


Quote

Date 08/09/2021
Quote # QT1482002

Bill To
Cook County Commissioners
1200 S. Hutchinson Ave
Adel GA 31620
United States

Ship To
Cook County Fire Department
ATTN:  Chief West
3295 County Farm Road
Adel GA 31620
United States

Expires 08/30/2021

Sales Rep Zamudio, Robert D

PO #

Shipping Method FedEx Ground

6701-C Northpark Blvd
Charlotte, NC 28216

Item
201275-01

MESRescue2-L

MESRescue2-XL

Alt. Item # Units Description
EPIC 3 Voice Amplifier (Individually Packaged) 

MES Exclusive Rescue Glove HI-VIS Lime Green
Size: Large 

MES Exclusive Rescue Glove HI-VIS Lime Green
Size: X-Large 

QTY
6

5

5

Unit Sales Pri...
540.00

40.00

40.00

Amount
3,240.00

200.00

200.00

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (FedEx Ground)

Total

3,640.00
25.00

$3,665.00

QT1482002

This Quotation is subject to any applicable sales tax and shipping & handling charges that may apply. Tax and shipping charges are
considered estimated and will be recalculated at the time of shipment to ensure they take into account the most current local tax
information.

All returns must be processed within 30 days of receipt and require a return authorization number and are subject to a restocking fee.

Custom orders are not returnable. Effective tax rate will be applicable at the time of invoice.
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